
MINE INSPECTION REPORTS 1st Q   2017 
 

                                   Quarter inspections 2017 

OAKTOWN FUELS #1, SUNRISE COAL                                                                 

Inspection date(s): 1/5/17 

Areas Inspected: Unit 3, belts  

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Miner #14 left side unit 3 cable run over.  30cfr 75.606 

2. #8 roof bolter no pry bar. 30cfr 75. 211(d) 

3. Belt master cable in contact with hi voltage cable M71st left.  30cfr 75.807 

   

Corrective action taken: all violations corrected 

 

Inspection date(s): 3/23/17 

Areas Inspected: unit 4, belts 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Oil leak on #10 roof bolter at face.  30cfr 75.400 

   

Corrective action taken: corrected leak 

 

OAKTOWN FUELS #2, SUNRISE COAL                                                                               

Inspection date(s): 1/19/17 

Areas Inspected: surface, shop, plant, belts, tunnels, train load out 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Head of slope belt mine 1 walk way needs cleaned.  30cfr 77.205 

2. Fire extinguisher in draw off tunnel out of date.  30cfr 77.1110 

3. Raw coal reclaim feeder 109 d needs ID   30cfr 77.809 

4. Fire extinguisher on 1st floor of plant out of date.  30cfr 77.1110 

   

Corrective action taken: violations noted and corrective action taken. 

 

Inspection date(s): 2/1/17 

Areas Inspected: unit 3, belts, intake 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

   

Corrective action taken:none 

 

  

 

CARLISLE MINE, SUNRISE COAL COMPANY 

Inspection date(s):1/18/17 

Areas Inspected:  surface 

Findings/Law Violated:  

1. Fire extinguisher no tag at fuel station pump house.  30cfr 77.1110 

2. Need to clean {clean coal draw-off tunnel.  30cfr  77.202 

3. Need to clean sample house for clean coal.  30cfr  77.202 

4. Need to clean walk-way for clean coal belt.  30cfr  77.202   



Corrective action taken: all violations noted and corrective action taken. 

 

Inspection date(s):  

Areas Inspected:  

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. 

 Corrective action taken: 

 

FRANCISCO MINE, PEABODY COAL 

Inspection date(s): 1/25/17 

Areas Inspected:  surface, plant, belts, & tunnels                                                                                                                                                    

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Clean belly pan for unit 102 refuse collecting belt.  30cfr 77.202 

2. Raw coal over-land belt stacker walk-way needs cleaned.  30cfr 77.205 

 

Corrective action taken: violations noted and corrective action taken. 

 

Inspection date(s): 3/20/17  

Areas Inspected: surface, books 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

  

Corrective action taken: none 

 

 

 

FREELANDVILLE WEST, TRIAD COAL COMPANY 

Inspection date(s): 1/6/17 

Areas Inspected: surface 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

   

Corrective action taken none 

 

FREELANDVILLE MINE, TRIAD COAL COMPANY PREP PLANTS #1& #2 

Inspection date(s): 3/2/17 

Areas Inspected: surface, plants, belts, equipment 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No  violations 

  

Corrective action taken: none 

 

 

GIBSON MINE, GIBSON COAL COMPANY 

Inspection date(s): 2/21/17                                                                                                               

Areas Inspected: surface, belts, tunnels, shops, silos, plant 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Rotary breaker fire extinguisher missing a tag.  30cfr 77.1110 



2. Need to clean tail of over land belt.  30cfr 77.202 

3. Bad bottom roller inby opening to draw off tunnel.  30cfr 77.404(a) 

Corrective action taken: all violations noted and corrective action taken. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

GIBSON MINE, SOUTH 

Inspection date(s): 1/9/17                                                                                                               

Areas Inspected: surface books  

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

Corrective action taken:  none 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:   

 

Inspection date(s): 2/13/17 

Areas Inspected: unit 3,intake, belt 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1.   No curtain in the x cut #81 and the face of same entry.  30cfr 75.370(a)(1) 

over 1%ch4 in the face of entry. 

Corrective action taken: curtain was installed and violation corrected. 

 

Inspection date(s): 3/3/17 

Areas Inspected: surface 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Need ID on breaker in warehouse.  30cfr 77.809 

2. Need to clean tail of roller of the B belt plant feed.  30cfr 77.202 

   

Corrective action taken: corrected 

 

 GOLD STAR   MINE 

 

Inspection date(s): 1/30/17 

Areas Inspected: surface, books 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

  

Corrective action taken: none 

Inspection date(s): 2/10/17 

Areas Inspected: intake, secondary, seals, surface 

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. Fire extinguisher on #5 mini-trac out of date.  30cfr 75.1100-3 

2. Scoop charger #4 needs proper ID.  30cfr 75.809 

3. No ball on life line in intake at #6 x cut.  30cfr 75.380-7(vi) 

4. Need a new tag on fire extinguisher at power center. 30cfr 75.1100-3 

5. Fire extinguishers at fuel station are out of date.  30cfr 77. 1110 

 

Corrective action taken: all violations noted and corrective action taken. 



 

LOG CREEK MINE 

 

Inspection date(s): 1/24/17 

Areas Inspected: books, surface  

Findings/Law Violated: 

1. No violations 

  

Corrective action taken: none 


